Stang, Annette

From: Milligan, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:16 PM
To: Gutierrez, Lori; Stang, Annette
Cc: Backer, Jeffrey; Cardillo, Glenda
Subject: RE: Kl Replenishment for PA

Hi Lori

The NRC is replacing all of the KI distributed to PA. Those with the lot number TUS02B were sent to PA and were then
apparently distributed to the public. Does this mean that you are not replacing the tablets that were distributed to the
public? Will they be purchasing their own in the future ? Will the State only maintain stockpiles? We made the
assumption during our estimation of the number of tablets for PA that you would be replenishing those that had been
distributed to the public and other facilities as well as those held back into State stockpiles. If that is not the case, that
is certainly fine with us. Please let us know if we have misunderstood.

Thanks so much, '

Thish

Patricia A. Milligan, CHP, RPh

Sr. Technical Advisor - Preparedness & Response
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

MS T3 B46M

Washington DC 20555

301-415-2223

patricia.milligagn@nrc.gov

~ From: Gutierrez, Lori [mailto:logutierre@pa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:28 PM

To: Stang, Annette
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Backer, Jeffrey; Cardillo, Glenda
Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for PA

Good afternoon Ms. Stang,

Per your initial email dated 3/8/13, the PA DOH no longer has an inventory of lot number TU902B expiring in December
2014; it was previously distributed. The current inventory includes the following lot numbers:

Lot # Expiration
TU903A 2/2015
TU904A 6/2015

Piease contact me at 717.346.0640 if you need further information.

Regards,
Lori Gutierrez




From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:11 AM

To: Gutierrez, Lori
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Backer, Jeffrey; Cardiflo, Glenda
Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for PA

Good Morning Ms. Gutierrez,

That sounds great, thank you very much for the updated contact information.

Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB

Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.Stang@nrc.qgov

From: Gutierrez, Lori [mailto:logutierre@pa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:05 AM

To: Stang, Annette
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Backer, Jeffrey; Cardillo, Glenda
Subject: FW: KI Replenishment for PA

Good Morning Ms. Stang,

My name is Lori Gutierrez and I am the POC for the PA Department of Health related to the KI tablets and their
replenishment. My information is provided in the signature block below. Once I confirm the information you
are requesting, | will share it with you prior to May 31. If you have any questions, please contact me at 717-

346-0640.
Thank you,

Lori Gutierrez | Manager

Community Preparedness, Planning and Response
Department of Health | Bureau of Public Health Preparedness
130A Kline Plaza | Harrisburg PA 17104

Phone: 717.346.0640 | Fax: 717.346.0643
www.health.state.pa.us

‘From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 04:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Bart, John

Cc: Milligan, Patricia <Patricia.Milligan@nrc.gov>

Subject: KI Replenishment for PA

Hello,



The NRC is preparing to replenish expiring stockpiles of Kl tablets. According to our records your State has
681,600 (65mg) tablets with lot numbers TU902B expiring in December 2014. The NRC will replace the
expiring stockpiles during fiscal year 2014. If your State wishes to participate in the NRC Ki tablet
replenishment, please respond with the delivery address, point of contact (including phone number) and any
special delivery requests you have no later than May 31, 2013. Please note these tablets will not be shipped
until 2014 to ensure timely replacement of your States expiring Kl stockpiles. We will notify you prior to
shipment of the tablets to enable you to make any preparations necessary for receipt of the shipment.

Thank you so much for your prompt attention to this matter. | look forward to your response. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB

Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918

Annette.Stang(@nrc.gqov



